Walkeringham Parish Council Clerk to the Council: A Hayward Lindale Villa, Gringley Rd, Walkeringham 01427 891118 clerk@walkeringhamparishcouncil.org.uk

10 January 2020

You are hereby summoned to attend a meeting of Walkeringham Parish Council to be held at **7.30pm** on Wednesday 15 January 2020 in the Committee Room of Walkeringham Village Hall.

There will be a 15 minute public forum between 7.30pm and 7.45pm when members of the public may ask questions or make short statements to the Council, and your attendance is also requested during this period.

Angela Hayward Proper officer and RFO

AGENDA

- 001/20 Chairman's remarks and welcome
- 002/20 Apologies for absence and reasons given:
- 003/20 Co-option of New Parish Councillors
- 004/20 To receive any declarations of interest in accordance with the requirements of the Localism Act 2011, and to consider any applications for dispensations in relation to disclosable pecuniary interests.
- 005/20 District and County Councillors' reports for information only (any items raised for decision will appear on the agenda for the next meeting.)
- 006/20 Police Report (for information only)
- 007/20 Notes of the meeting held on 18 December 2019 (attached) to be approved as the minutes.
- 008/20 To receive reports for information only from:
 - 1. Clerk an update of outstanding actions and ongoing issues for information only
 - 2. Cllr. Howard Neighbourhood Plan update
 - 3. Cllr. Dilly Outreach Post Office update
 - 4. Cllr. Hooton Community Garden update

009/20 Matters for Consideration

- To consider and review the 2020 tenders for dyke maintenance
- To consider any amendments to the scope of the grass cutting contract
- To consider and agree the budget figures for the 2020/21 Precept including donation requests
- 010/20 Faults and Repairs An opportunity for Parish Councillors to report any items to be reported to the District or County Council for repair.
- 011/20 Cemetery Matters
 - Income/Expenditure
 - Tree work
 - Footpath extension
- 012/20 Financial Matters:
 - To receive the financial report from the Responsible Financial Officer.
 - To approve payments

012/21 Planning matters:

New Planning Applications

Demolition of Garage and Side Extension to The Hazels and Erection of a New Detached Garage and Erection of One New 1.5 Storey Dwelling with Integral Garage The Hazels Caves Lane Walkeringham South Yorkshire Ref. No: 19/01581/FUL

Planning Decisions

Variation of Conditions 2, 3, and 8 of P.A. 18/00526/FUL - (Change of Use of Garden Land to Provide an Eco-Friendly Glamping Site With Three Glamping Huts, Associated Guest Facilities, Construct New Access with Internal Footpath and Parking Area) to Allow an Additional BBQ Cabin, Sauna, Larger Cabins with Decking and Footpaths Hawthorne Lodge Brickyard Lane Walkeringham Doncaster South Yorkshire DN10 4LZ Ref. No: 19/01339/VOC

Decision: GRANT

- 013/20 Correspondence for information only.
- 014/20 Councillors reports and items for inclusion on the next agenda: Councillors are requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters of information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas. Councillors are respectfully reminded that this is not an opportunity for debate or decision-making.
- 015/20 To confirm date of next meeting provisionally scheduled for Wednesday 19 February 2020.